
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETINGS 
OF THE 

SANTA FE SPRINGS 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

July 27, 2017 
6:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
11710 Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

William K. Rounds, Mayor 
Jay Sarno, Mayor Pro Tern 

Richard J. Moore, Councilmember 
Juanita Trujillo, Councilmember 

Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
Jurisdiction. If you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public 
comment on . matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services 
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 1171 O E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m. - 5:30 p.m., Monday - Thursday and every 
other Friday. Telephone (562) 868-0511. 











FOR ITEM NO. 3A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 6A 



Cizy of Santa Fe Springs 

Public Financin Authorit Meetin Jul 27 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Public Financing Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) is a City entity that has periodically 
issued debt for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief 
status report on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the 
PFA. 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2005 Series A 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 6/30/17 
Outstanding principal at 6/30/17 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2006-A Tax Allocation Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 6/30/17 
Outstanding principal at 6/30/17 

None 
$1,960,000 

None 
$35,377,675 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2007-A Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 6/30/17 
Outstanding principal at 6/30/17 

Bond Repayment 

None 
$29,270,000 

The City budget includes sufficient appropriations and adequate revenues are expected to 
be collected to meet the debt service obligations associated with the 2005 Water Revenue 
Bonds. 

The former Community Development Commission (CDC) issued a number of tax allocation 
bonds before it was dissolved by State law effective February 1, 2012 which are 
administered by the City acting as Successor Agency under the oversight of the appointed 
Oversight Board. The Successor Agency no longer receives tax increment. Instead, 
distributions from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) are received 
based on approved obligations. It is anticipated that sufficient allocations from the RPTTF 
will continue to be made to the Successor Agency to meet ongoing debt service 
obligations. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: July 18, 2017 

ITEM 3B 





FOR ITEM NO. 4A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 6A 



City of St1ntt1 Fe Springs 

Water Utilit Authorit Meetin Jul 27 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) is a City entity that has issued debt 
for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief status report 
on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the WUA. 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2013 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 6/30/17 
Outstanding principal at 6/30/17 

None 
$6,890,000 

In May 2013 the Water Utility Authority issued the 2013 Water Revenue Bonds in the 
amount of $6,890,000. The bonds refunded the existing 2003 Water Revenue Bonds 
(issued through the Public Financing Authority) and provided additional funds for water 
improvement projects in the amount of $2,134,339. The funds were restricted for use on 
water system improvements. In August 2013 the Water Utility Authority Board appropriated 
the proceeds for the Equipping Water Well No. 12 Project and all proceeds were since 
used on this project. 

The City budget includes sufficient appropriations and adequate revenues are expected to 
be collected to meet the debt service obligations associated with the 2013 Water Revenue 
Bonds. 

The WUA was formed in June of 2009. Water revenue bonds issued prior to this date 
were issued through the City of Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority. 

City Manager/Executive Director 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: July 18, 2017 

ITEM 4B 



July 27, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Status Update of Water-Related Capital Improvement Projects 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 
This report is for informational purposes only. The following is a listing of current 
active water projects. 

Water Well Zone 1 - Hydrogeological Services 
At the April 13, City Council Meeting, Richard Slade and Associates (RCS) was 
awarded a contract to design a new water production well in Zone 1. Currently 
RCS is under contract and in the process of conducting research and design work 
to provide plans and specifications for a new water production well. A new 
operating production well within Zone 1 will enhance the reliability of the water 
production and distribution system. The new well will offset the costly purchase of 
treated surface water provided to the City by the Metropolitan Water District. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The Water Well Zone 1 project is funded by Capital Improvement Plan Bond 
Funds. 

Attach men ts: 
None 

Report Submitted By: 

Executive Director 

Noe Negrete, Director -1?1} / Date of Report: July 19, 2017 
Department of Public woik..s '-"" 

ITEM 4C 



��.,�,;SPRINo�C' City of 
Santo Fe Springs

&"'
"'

'Water Utility Authority Meeting July 27, 2017 
�:\iiiiii------------------------�����;;..;;;.--����;_--

NEW BUSINESS 

Resolution No. 9557 - Board Member Appointment to the Los Angeles Gateway 
Region Integrated Regional Water Management Joint Powers Authority 

RECOMMENDATION 
That Water Utility Authority adopt Resolution No. 9557 appointing Frank Beach 
to serve as the primary Board Member and Noe Negrete, Robert Garcia and 
Sarina Morales-Choate to serve as alternate Board Members representing the 
City of Santa Fe Springs with the Los Angeles Gateway Region Integrated 
Regional Water Management Joint Powers Authority. 

BACKGROUND 

In 2007 the City Council authorized the City's participation in the Los Angeles 
Gateway Cities Integrated Regional Water Management Joint Powers Authority 
(GWMA). The GWMA was created to promote regional solutions to water issues 
and has been very successful in securing State and Federal funding for water 
quality related improvements. 

In an effort to provide more flexibility at the City level, the GWMA Board approved 
a change to their bylaws to eliminate the use of proxies and allow member 
agencies to appoint up to three (3) alternate Board Members by Resolution. 

The current City Council's appointed Board Members representing the City are 
Noe Negrete, Director of Public Works (Primary), Frank Beach, Utility Services 
Manager (Alternate), Robert Garcia, Capital Improvement Manager (Alternate), 
and Sarina Morales-Choate, Civil Engineering Assistant (Alternate). 

FISCAL IMPACT 

There is no fiscal impact for this action, as board representatives are not paid. 

�e1t:::� 
Executive Director 

Attachments: 
Resolution No. 9557 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director 1VDate of Report: July 19, 2017 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM 4D 





July 27, 2017 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Minutes of the June 22, 2017 Regular City Council Meetings 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 
• Approve the minutes as submitted.

BACKGROUND 

Staff has prepared minutes for the following meetings: 
• June 22, 2017 (Regular Meeting)
• June 22, 2017 (Study Session)

Staff hereby submits the minutes for Council's approval. 

Attachment: 
Minutes for June 22, 2017 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk Date of Report: July 20, 2017 
ITEM NO. GA 





























City of Santa Fe Springs 
Jul 27 2017 

PUBLIC HEARING (Continued from the City Council Meeting of July 13, 2017) 
An Agreement creating certain obligations between the City of Santa Fe Springs 
("CITY") and CR&R Incorporated ("CR&R"), including but not limited to paying the CITY 
a fee based upon the total number of tons per day ("TPD") of non-hazardous municipal 
solid waste processed at the Direct Transfer Facility ("DTF") on property located at 
12739 Lakeland Road (APN: 8011-016-022), within the M-2, Heavy Manufacturing, 
Zone. 

!RECOMMENDATIONS: That the City Council:
• Open the Public Hearing for those wishing to speak on these matters; and

thereafter close the Public Hearing;
• Approve the Host Fee Agreement_between the CITY and CR&R;
• Authorize the Mayor or designee to sign the Host Fee Agreement.

BACKGROUND 

The subject site, comprised of a single parcel (APN 8011-016-022) of approximately 
3.64 acres, has an address of 12739 Lakeland Road and is located on the north side 
of Lakeland Road, east of Bloomfield Avenue, and within the M-2, Heavy 
Manufacturing, Zone. Surrounding properties to the north, east, south, and west are 
zoned M-2 and consist of various industrial uses. 

The subject site was granted a conditional use permit (CUP No. 623) in 2004, to allow 
the operation and maintenance of a City-franchised rubbish hauling use on the fully 
improved site developed with a 13,732 sq. ft. building. Specifically, the applicant utilizes 
the site for the storage of empty rubbish collection trucks, containers, and bins. 
Subsequently, in December of 2015, the Planning Commission approved an 
amendment to CUP No. 623 to allow for e-waste recycling and storage as an ancillary 
activity to the existing use. 

On September 12, 2016, the Planning Commission opened the public hearing and 
continued Conditional Use Permit (CUP) Case No. 775, a request to allow the 
establishment, operation, and maintenance of a Direct Transfer Facility (DTF) with a 
maximum of 150 tons per day of non-hazardous municipal solid waste to be accepted 
and transferred from property located at 12739 Lakeland Road (APN: APN 8011-016-
022), within the M-2, Heavy Manufacturing, Zone, to the next regularly held Planning 
Commission meeting on October 10, 2016, to allow additional time for various state 
agencies to review and comment on the proposed Initial Study/Mitigated Negative 
Declaration (IS/MND). CUP Case No. 775 was further continued to October 17, 2016 
due to a lack of quorum on October 10, 2016. 

Report Submitted By: Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Date of Report: July 21, 2017 

ITEM7 





























































































































July 27, 2017 

PUBLIC HEARING 

Confirmation of 2016/16 Weed Abatement Charges 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council confirm the charges listed in the Los Angeles County 
Agricultural Commissioners 2016/2017 Weed Abatement Assessment Roll and 
instruct the County Auditor to enter the amounts of these assessments against the 
respective parcels of land as they appear on the current assessment roll. 

BACKGROUND 

The City Council is being asked to confirm assessments against property for weed 
abatement charges. A copy of the Los Angeles County Agricultural Commissioner's 
2016/2017 Weed Abatement Assessment Roll has been posted in City Hall since 
July 4, 2017. 

The attached notice of charges was sent to all Santa Fe Springs property owners 
listed on the roll. 

The Council should hear from anyone who wants to speak on this item. A 
representative of the County of Los Angeles Agricultural Commission will be in 
attendance to answer any questions you might have. 

City Manager 

ATTACHMENT: 

Los Angeles County Weed Abatement Charge List 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk Date of Report: July 20, 2017 

ITEM 8 









July 27, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Second Reading and Adoption of Ordinance No. 1088 - Repealing and Replacing the 
City's Purchasing Statutes, Policies, and Procedures 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council adopt Ordinance No. 1088, repealing and replacing Sections 
34.15 through 34.38 of Chapter 34, "Finance and Revenue", Title 3, "Administration," 
of the Santa Fe Springs Municipal Code. 

BACKGROUND 
The City's Purchasing Policy and Procedures as outlined in Chapter 34 of the City's 
Municipal Code formally outlines the procurement guidelines for the City. It is the 
product of various City ordinances adopted from 1964 through 1989. Understandably, 
they no longer serve as an adequate guide for the current operational needs of the 
City. Portions of the procedures are outdated and do not incorporate today's best 
practices. In 2012 a City Council Subcommittee worked with staff to update the policy, 
however it was never formally adopted. 

Ordinance No. 1088 provides updated purchasing guidelines, establishing 
responsibilities and authorization levels while outlining statutory requirements. 
Noteworthy items of the proposed ordinance are as follows: 

• Procedures for Purchasing: Bidding may be dispensed during an emergency,
when the amount involved is less than $1,000, when the commodity can be
obtained from only one vendor, when the product must match or interface with
existing equipment, or if the purchase is conducted through a government
agency cooperative purchasing program. The Purchasing Officer is authorized
to purchase supplies and equipment up to $25,000 as long as there are at least
three (3) bids received. City Council approval is required for all purchases of
supplies and equipment exceeding $25,000.

• Local Vendor Preference: A reasonable effort shall be made to include Santa
Fe Springs' vendors in the procurement process. For bid items under $10,000,
a preference equal to the amount the City will receive in sales tax revenue, shall
be provided to the local vendor.

• Change Orders: Changes to contracts for supplies and equipment can be
made to the quantity ordered, delivery date, or unit price. The Purchasing
Officer is authorized to issue change orders for all contracts of an accumulated
total of $25,000 or less, with City Council approval required for those that
exceed $25,000.

' Report Submitted By: Jose Gomez/ Paul Martinez 
Finance & Administrative Services 

Date of Report: July 20, 2017 

ITEMS 

































July 27, 2017 

� NEW BUSINESS 
Authorize the Disposal of Surplus Vehicles and Equipment by Way of Public Auction 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 

• Authorize the disposal of fourteen (14) surplus vehicles and various obsolete
furniture, supplies, and equipment items.

• Authorize the City Manager or his designee to make available furniture,
supplies, and equipment to interested local schools and non-profit
organizations.

• Authorize the City Manager or his designee to proceed with the disposal of
vehicles & remaining furniture, supplies, and equipment at public auction.

BACKGROUND 
There are a number of items that are obsolete and need to be declared as surplus 
goods and disposed of by way of public auction. This includes vehicles, furniture, 
supplies, and various types of equipment. 

Vehicles 
The City's fleet includes fourteen (14) vehicles that have been replaced and/or are no 
longer needed. They are now eligible for disposal and sale. At the time of replacement 
the vehicles had either met the needed criteria or were in need of repairs costing more 
than the vehicle's value. In general, vehicles meet the criteria at 10 years of age and/or 
100,000 miles. Following is a detailed listing of the vehicles that will be sent to public 
auction: 

Unit 
363 
395 
433 
472 
477 
485 
504 
505 
508 
509 
518 
562 
621 

807 

Year 
1998 
1980 
1993 
1996 
1998 
2004 
2011 
2011 
2011 
2011 
1999 
2010 
2002 

2001 

Dept. 
PW 
PW 
PW 
PW 
PW 
PW 
Police 
Police 
Police 
Police 
Police 
Police 
PW 

Fire 

Make/Model 
Stump Grinder/Trailer 
Trail-king Trailer 
GMC 2500 Truck 
Blue Bird Bus 
Ford Windstar 
Ford Cut-Away Bus 
Ford Crown Vic. 
Ford Crown Vic. 
Ford Crown Vic. 
Ford Crown Vic. 
Miller built Trailer 
Ford Explorer 
Gem Electric Cart 

Ford Taurus 

Report Submitted By: Paul Martinez 
Finance & Administrative Services 

VIN# 
P2U58A96T10889143 
12-20-7
1 GDHC39N2PE561707
1 BAGHB7 AXTF069579
2FMDA51U1WBB16968
1FDXE455S64HA74267
2FABP7BV9BX159616
2FABP7BVOBX159617
2FABP7BV1BX162848
2FABP7BV3BX162849
1M9U08105W1250056
1 FMEU6DE5AUA04800
5ASAK27402F022675

1FAFP52U21A153838

Mileage 
N/A 
N/A 

97,000 
103,000 

87,000 
170,000 
125,000 
101,000 

97,000 
96,000 

N/A 
87,000 

N/A 

83,234 

Date of Report: July 20, 2017 

ITEM 10 







July 27, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 
Water Well No. 12 Ground Water Treatment System - Rejection of Bids 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council 
• Reject the bids submitted for the Water Well No. 12 Ground Water Treatment

System; and
• Authorize the City Engineer to re-advertise the Water Well No. 12 Ground

Water Treatment System.

BACKGROUND 
The City Council authorized the City Engineer to advertise for construction bids at 
its meeting of May 11, 2017 for the Water Well No. 12 Ground Water Treatment 
System. Construction bids were opened on June 27, 2017 and a total of five (5) 
bids were received as represented below: 

Company Name 
1. Canyon Springs Enterprise, dba RSH Construction
2. Metro Builders and Engineers Group, Ltd.
3. Environmental Construction, Inc.
4. Tharsos, Inc.
5. Pacific Hydrotech Corp.

Bid Amount 
$3,495,489.00 
$3,555,483.00 
$3,776,853.00 
$3,937,000.00 
$3,940,500.00 

Staff reviewed the bids submitted and recommends that all bids be rejected and the 
project be re-advertised for bidding. While this action will delay the completion of 
the project, staff believes the rejection of the bids is in the best fiscal interest of the 
City as the current bids greatly exceed the approved funding for the project. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
There is no fiscal impact associated with this action. The funding for this project is 
derived from Water Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) Funds. Approximately $2.5 
million is budged for this project. Additional funding may be necessary to complete 
this project. 

Attachments: 
None 

Report Submitted By: 

�//1/ 1

Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Noe Negrete, Director �� 1Date of Report: July 21, 2017 
Department of Public wols 

ITEM 11 



July 27, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

SB 649 (Hueso) Contracting for Wireless 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Give staff direction relating to a potential agreement with 5 Bars for small

cell and wireless equipment marketing and licensing services.

BACKGROUND 

As The Council is aware, there is pending legislation, SB 649 (Hueso), which looks 
to limit local control over small cell wireless telecommunications facility sites. If 
adopted, the legislation will directly limit a city's ability to control its public 
infrastructure, specifically city-owned street and traffic lights. The City of Santa Fe 
Springs, along with the League of California Cities and over 120 other cities, is on 
record opposing this legislation. SB 649 would grant telecommunication companies 
the right to locate equipment on public infrastructure and severely limit a city's ability 
to object over the time, place and manner of the installation. In addition, SB 649 
establishes a monetary limit on how much local agencies can charge the 
telecommunication companies for use of city-owned infrastructure, which is 
substantially less than the current market rate. Despite the objections of cities, the 
bill appears to be headed towards passage. (It should be noted that our State 
Elected officials have been supportive of the City's position, but seem eager to find 
a way to allow the telecommunications companies to install their equipment in a 
way that is acceptable to cities.) If SB 649 becomes law, cities may have a 
limited opportunity to protect their right to monetize city-owned assets, manage 
aesthetics, and control the deployment of small cells. 

The City has been approached by a firm, 5 Bars, who purports to be able to protect 
the city's interest, should SB 649 be enacted, through an agreement enacted prior 
to the passage of the bill. Specifically, 5 Bars asserts that a public/private 
partnership agreement enacted prior to SB 649 going into effect would allow the 
City to maintain greater control of siting and aesthetics, as well as maximize 
revenue. Such an agreement could facilitate the build-out and enhancement of 
wireless capacity Citywide, which would lay the foundation for sustained economic 
growth that will drive Santa Fe Springs forward. An agreement with 5 Bars would 
allow them to market the use of City assets for lease/license to all wireless service 
providers equally and without any exclusive rights for any wireless service provider. 
5 Bars would act on the City's behalf with a goal of ensuring that residents and 
businesses within the City receive the maximum benefit of all available services 
from all existing wireless services providers, including: 

• Maximizing the use of underutilized City assets;
• Maintaining control of City-owned assets and generate revenue for the City;
• Lowering visual impact and control aesthetics in the community;
• Creating a long-term solution for wireless connectivity; and,
• Reducing visual blight in crowded areas.

Report Submitted By: Thaddeus McCormack, City Manager 
City Manager's Office 

Date of Report: July 21, 2017 

1TEM 12 





" 

< ..JL •o City of Santa Fe Spri'ngs 
· 

City Council Meeting July 27, 2017 
-----'=::"--=----.--��============�=====� 

PRESENTATION 

Recognition of 2017 Beautification Committee Awards Program Recipients 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council recognize the 2017 Beautification Committee Awards Program 
recipients 

BACKGROUND 

The Beautification Committee which is comprised of residents in the City toured the 
community in an effort to locate and recognize homeowners and business owners 
that exhibit pride in the appearance of their property. This pride is reflected in 
property improvements and meticulous landscaping. The primary purpose of the 
Beautification Program is to encourage maintenance of personal and commercial 
properties in an effort to boost property values throughout the City. 

This year, nine (9) residences and seven (7) businesses were selected by the 
Beautification Committee for having met the exceptionally high and demanding 
standards to receive a Beautification Award. New for 2017 was the recognition of a 
home and business that utilized drought tolerant landscaping to beautify the 
community while also being conservation savvy. The recipients will receive a plaque 
with a commemorative photograph of their property, as well as a yard sign to inform 
neighbors and the public that their house or business is among the most visually 
appealing and exquisitely maintained properties in the City of Santa Fe Springs and 
has earned the right to be called a Beautification Award Recipient. 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Jo Ann Madrid, Community Services Supervisor to 
assist with the presentation. 

/bf/I/I� 
Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Attachment/s: 
List of 2017 Recipients for Beautification Program Awards 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas, Director 
Department of Community Services 

Date of Report: July 18, 2017 

ITEM 18 







July 27, 2017 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

Committee 

Beautification 
Beautification 
Beautification 
Beautification 

Historical 
Historical 
Historical 
Historical 

Parks & Recreation 
Parks & Recreation 
Parks & Recreation 
Parks & Recreation 

Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 

Sister City 
Sister City 
Sister City 
Sister City 

Youth Leadership 
Youth Leadership 
Youth Leadership 

Applications Received: None. 
Recent Actions: None. 

Attachments: 
Committee Lists 
Prospective Members 

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez 

City Clerk 

Vacancies Councilmember 

3 Moore 
1 Rounds 
3 Sarno 
1 Trujillo 

1 Rounds 

3 Sarno 

3 Trujillo 

3 Zamora 

1 Rounds 

2 Sarno 

1 Trujillo 
2 Zamora 

3 Moore 

1 Rounds 

1 Sarno 

4 Trujillo 

1 Zamora 

2 Rounds 

3 Sarno 
2 Trujillo 

2 Zamora 

1 Moore 

1 Sarno 

1 Trujillo 

City Manager 

Date of Reoort: Julv 20, 2017 

ITEM 19 


























	Agenda
	Item No. 3A
	Item No. 3B
	Item No. 4A
	Item No. 4B
	Item No. 4C
	Item No. 4D
	Item No. 6A
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 12
	Item No. 18
	Item No. 19



